

18430 Brookhurst St. Ste. #103 Fountain Valley, CA 92708 **(714) 426-6983** 

## **ABOUT**

Dr. Tran is a license and practice owner with exceptional chiropractic knowledge, skill, train, and 12 years of practice experience in personal injury, workers compensation, diagnosing disorders of the spine, and other body joints; treating those patients whose symptoms result from abnormal musculoskeletal conditions or joint mechanics through the corrective manipulation of the spinal column & or other joints.

Her goal is to not just treating the symptoms alone but treating the body as a whole; by correcting patients problems with chiropractic adjustments, physiotherapy, exercises, nutrition, prevention, and postural changes.





## DR. KRISTY TRAN

## FOUNTAIN VALLEY CHIROPRACTIC

**CHIROPRACTOR** 

 $\bigcirc$ 

Personal Injury



) Worker's Compensation





## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# OWNER / DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC / PRIMARY TREATING PHYSICIAN

Fountain Valley Chiropractic | Fountain Valley, CA | 2022 - Current

#### OWNER/DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC

Organic Chiropractic Care | El Monte, CA | 2014 - Current

# **CHIROPRACTIC DOCTOR – AIM REPORT WRITER**

AIM Radiology Medical Group | Anaheim, CA | 2010-2015

# PRIMARY TREATING PHYSICIAN & OCCUPATIONAL WORK CONDITIONING & REHABILITATION

California Health Clinic | Ontario & Bellflower, CA | 2010-2014

### CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCIATE DOCTOR

Nazareth Clinic | Los Angeles, CA | 2009-2010

### CHIROPRACTIC INTERN - ROTATIONAL RESIDENCY

Life and Health Wellness Center | Santa Ana, CA | 2008-2009



## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

### **DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC**

Southern California University of Health Science (LACC) | Whittier, CA | 2005-2009

#### CONTINUED EDUCATIONAL PREP

Irvine Valley College | Irvine, CA | 2003-2004

## **BACHELOR OF ARTS BIOLOGY**

California State University, San Bernardino | San Bernardino, CA | 1996-2001



# PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

California Chiropractic Association (CCA) American Chiropractic Association (ACA) American Public Health Association (APHA)